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Civil Tax Enforcement
PO Box 12005
Topeka KS 66612-2005

Phone: (765) 366·8349
FAX: (866) 741-0105
www.ksrElvenuEl.org

Nick Jordan. Secretary of Revenue
Steve Stotts. Director of Taxation

Department of Revenue Sam Brownback, Governor

February 7. 2012

BARBARA BALLARD

3550 WATT AVE STE 140
SACRAMENTO CA 95821

Dear Barbara Ballard;

RE: Michael & s.
Tax Account Number: .

Income Tax 2007, 2008, 2009 & 2010

After reviewing the Petition for Abatement for your clients' above income tax obligation to the
State of Kansas, the Department of Revenue will accept $1000.00 in full settlement of the
balance due, Linebarger, Goggan, Blair and Sampson will continue garnishments at 35% until
the $1000.00 is paid in full.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 785-368-8349.

Sincerely,

~W~
Charles Worthington
Revenue Agent
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